

# PARA INGLÊS LER

## HIGH-IMPACT PROJECT/IT SOLUTIONS MANAGER IN THE COMPLEX ENVIRONMENTS OF LARGE MULTINATIONALS - PROJECT MANAGEMENT PROFESSIONAL CERTIFIED BY PMI

☎ +55 11 982643233 | ✉ [americo@parainglesler.com.br](mailto:americo@parainglesler.com.br) | ➤ [Traduza seu CV Agora!](#)

### PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

---

More than 25 years of experience in large groups of the Insurance, Finance, Services, Education and Energy sectors, implementing and managing the development of technological solutions, project offices and ICT areas through the full command of:

- ✓ Project Management
- ✓ Strategic IT Planning
- ✓ ICT Budget Management
- ✓ Dev. Methodologies (Traditional and Agile)
- ✓ Software Development Lifecycles
- ✓ Localization/Customization
- ✓ Data Architecture
- ✓ Business Process Management
- ✓ Low Code
- ✓ IT Governance
- ✓ Contract Management
- ✓ Systems Development
- ✓ Enterprise Systems – ERPs
- ✓ Shared Services
- ✓ Web Solutions
- ✓ Legacy System Support
- ✓ Institutional Websites and Portals
- ✓ Data Science

Ability to lead teams, focusing on the development and guidance of people.

High degree of commitment to the objectives, values and principles of the companies where I worked

Good relationships with Customers and Suppliers

Native Portuguese | Fluent English

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

---

#### COMPANY 1

06/2021 - present

Electric power generation and distribution group.

#### **Project Manager - Energisa Group's IT Project Office**

- ✓ Adapted corporate and technical systems to meet the regulatory energy universalization program for customers in isolated areas through the alternative "wireless" SIGFI technology.
- ✓ Clearing house project for travel advances and miscellaneous expenses for Energisa's Treasury.

#### COMPANY 2

05/2014 – 05/2021

Economics, research and higher education institute.

#### **Project Manager**

- ✓ Managed the IT operations of the IBRE business unit - FGV's Institute of Economics.
- ✓ Managed the Corporate IT Governance, Compliance and Innovation area.
- ✓ Multidisciplinary and special projects (Oracle/EBS ERP, New Unified Login System for students, FGV's Academic Archives and Deployment of a Low-Code Outsystems solution).
- ✓ Projects and support to corporate ICT solutions.

#### COMPANY 3

08/2010 – 05/2014

IT, technology and outsourcing consulting services.

#### **Senior Manager**

- ✓ Managed the business vertical for the Governance area of the client Grupo Bradesco de Seguros e Previdência, managing an annual budget of \$ 7M.
- ✓ Team with about 100 employees (managers, architects, analysts, developers).
- ✓ Developed the operational processes to obtain the ISO 9.001 certification.
- ✓ Managed the Support area for the Enterprise Web Applications, Shared Services and Architecture.

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE (Cont.)**

---

COMPANY 4 06/2007 – 08/2010

IT Consultancy.

**Project Manager and Manager of the Vale account.**

- ✓ Development project of the cost visibility system of the Shared Service Center (SSC) for the company Vale.
- ✓ Deployment projects of the Oracle E-Business Suite and Mastersaf tax solutions for the companies Grupo Marquise, Rede Globo and Invest Tur.
- ✓ Development project of the Integrated Operational Risk Management System for the company Vale on a Web/Java platform.

COMPANY 5 09/1998 – 06/2007

Insurance company.

**Systems Development Manager**

- ✓ Responsible for the Systems Development Area, managing a budget of \$ 10M and coordinating teams with about 30 professionals.
- ✓ Participated in the deployment of the insurance policy management solution – HP/EDS Ingenium.
- ✓ Managed the deployment of the finance and procurement modules of the Oracle EBS ERP.
- ✓ Managed the deployment of the Synchro Tax, BI Cognos and operational insurance support solutions.
- ✓ Managed the deployment of service outsourcing with IBM.
- ✓ Implemented Prudential's Core Systems Business Continuity Plan with IBM.

COMPANY 6 06/1997 – 09/1998

Insurance company.

**Systems Coordinator/Analyst**

COMPANY 7 05/1984 – 06/1997

Technology company of the bank Caixa Econômica Federal.

**Systems Coordinator/Analyst**

**EDUCATION**

---

**Executive MBA in Business Analytics and Big Data** (interrupted)

Fundação Getulio Vargas

**Data Processing Technologist**

Pontifícia Universidade Católica do Rio de Janeiro - PUC-RJ

**MAIN COURSES**

---

- ✓ PMI-ACP Agile Certified Exam Prep
- ✓ Lean IT Foundation (EXIN)
- ✓ Agile Scrum Foundation Certificate (ASF – EXIN)
- ✓ Data Science and Big Data Project Management (Udemy)
- ✓ ITIL Foundation (EXIN)
- ✓ TOGAF Enterprise Architecture Framework
- ✓ PMP Certificate – Project Management Professional
- ✓ SDLC System Development Life Cycle (Prudential)
- ✓ Certificate in the Oracle Business Accelerator Deployment Methodology